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From: Will Conway <wconway@sebagotechnics.com>
To: 'Barbara Barhydt' <BAB@portlandmaine.gov>
CC: "Agel, Jacquie" <agel@unitil.com>, 'Guy Labrecque' <glabrecque@cwsarch.com>
Date: 3/30/2015 3:07 PM
Subject: Unitil Waiver Request
Attachments: image001.jpg

Barbara, pursuant to our telephone conversation, I am writing to request a waiver to provide a sidewalk 
along the Unitil frontage. Rationale supporting this request includes the fact that this section of Riverside 
Industrial Parkway does not have curbs and the road is drained by ditches. This makes construction of a 
sidewalk difficult, and would mean that street drainage would flow across the sidewalk, icing at times of 
cold weather.

Additionally, it is approximately 1.7 miles along Riverside Industrial Parkway, between Forest Avenue and 
Riverside Street. There are no sidewalks along this entire stretch, except for about 200 linear feet of 
sidewalk from Forest Avenue, running north to cPort Credit Union.

Thank you, please let me know if any additional information is needed,

William T. Conway, RLA, LEED-AP
Vice President, Landscape Architecture

[logo]

www.sebagotechnics.com
An Employee Owned Company

Office:    207.200.2100
Fax:        207.856.2206

This notice and disclaimer regards the transmittal and use of electronic files generated and forwarded by 
Sebago Technics, Inc.  This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the 
individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this 
email.  Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and 
delete this email from your system.  Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free, 
as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain 
viruses.  The sender, therefore, does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this 
message which arise as a result of email transmission. If verification is required, please request a 
hard-copy version.  The information contained in these electronic files is privileged and confidential and is 
intended only for the use of the individual or entity stated in the address above.  Any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of these electronic files is strictly prohibited.  The recipient of the electronic file 
acknowledges and consents to the fact that the sender, Sebago Technics, Inc. makes no claim that 
electronic files are current, accurate or correct.   Any use or reuse of the electronic file in any manner 
whatsoever is at the user's sole risk and the user agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to hold 
Sebago Technics, Inc. harmless and to indemnify it from all claims, losses, damages, expenses and costs 
including all reasonable attorneys fees that may arise from its use or reuse.


